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- T

Georgina Martin <georginam@retirement.capital>
A 4

FW: Your insurance policies have been accepted - Union Pension Trustees and Paul Singleton

Paul Singleton <pcs@pcsca.co.uk> Fri, Jun 9, 2023 at 5:20 PM
To: Georgina Martin <georginam@retirement.capital>

Georgina

For your records.

Regards

Paul

From: Jack McKenna <jack.mckenna@cc-insure.com>

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 2:40 PM

To: Paul Singleton <pcs@pcsca.co.uk>

Cc: Richard Arnison ACII <Richard.Arnison@cc-insure.com>; Nicole Richardson <Nicole.Richardson@cc-insure.com>
Subject: RE: Your insurance policies have been accepted - Union Pension Trustees and Paul Singleton

Hi Paul,

Please see your updated policy schedule attached following the transfer of 43 Townhead Street into the name of The Singleton Family SSAS.

Kind regards,
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Jack McKenna

Account Handler

C&C Insurance Brokers Limited

d. 0161 406 4858 t. 0161 406 4800  www.cc-insure.com

It is important your building is insured
for the correct rebuild cost. C&Cg

INSURANCE BROKERS

C&C Insurance Brokers Ltd is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority, under firm reference number 309053. You may check this on the FCA register by visiting the FCA
website www.fca.org.uk/register.

Correspondence address: C&C Insurance Brokers Ltd, Bridge House, 80-82 Compstall Road, Romiley, Stockport, Cheshire. SK6 4DE. C&C Insurance Brokers Ltd registered in England &
Wales with number 4439084.

This communication is sent in confidence and is intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and so
not necessarily represent those of C&C Insurance Brokers Ltd. Its contents are confidential and may be protected in law and any unauthorised use, copy or disclosure of it may be unlawful.
Please advise the sender of any error(s) in transmission of this communication immediately.

Internet communications are not secure and therefore C&C Insurance Brokers Ltd does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message. While C&C Insurance Brokers Ltd
operates anti-virus programmes and have taken every reasonable precaution to minimise virus risks, it cannot accept liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of software
viruses. You should always carry out your own virus checking procedure before opening any attachment.

Registered office: C&C Insurance Brokers Ltd, Bridge House, 80-82 Compstall Road, Romiley, Stockport, Cheshire, SK6 4DE
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Replies to this email may be monitored by C&C Insurance Brokers Ltd for operational or Business Reasons.

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: Paul Singleton <pcs@pcsca.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 11:08 AM

To: Nicole Richardson <Nicole.Richardson@cc-insure.com>

Cc: Richard Arnison ACII <Richard.Arnison@cc-insure.com>

Subject: RE: Your insurance policies have been accepted - Union Pension Trustees and Paul Singleton

Dear Nicole

The property at Townhead Street has now been transferred from IPS Pension Builder — P C Singleton to the Singleton Family SSAS. All other details remain as before.

Please arrange for the insurance policy to be amended and confirm that this has been done.

Regards

Paul Singleton

31 May 2023
0789 487 4248

From: Nicole Richardson <Nicole.Richardson@cc-insure.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 10:24 AM
To: Paul Singleton <pcs@pcsca.co.uk>
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Cc: Richard Arnison ACII <Richard.Arnison@cc-insure.com>
Subject: Your insurance policies have been accepted - Union Pension Trustees and Paul Singleton

Dear Mr Singleton,

RE: Your Property Owners and Terrorism Insurance Policies

On behalf of my colleague Richard Arnison, I am pleased to confirm cover on the above policies, effective as of the 1st February 2023.

Please find attached the following documentation, which you should read for a full schedule of cover including all terms, conditions, warranties, exclusions and limits:

e Property Owners Policy Documents

e Terrorism Policy Documents

e C&C New Business Report

e C&C Privacy Statement

e C&C Client Statement (nil balance — payment has been received with thanks)
e C&C Material Facts Declaration

e C&C Statement of Facts Document — Property Owners

Please can you arrange for the highlighted documentation to be completed, signed and returned to us within the next 14 days.

Thank you for choosing us for your insurance needs. Please don't hesitate to get in touch with any queries.

Kind regards,

Nicole Richardson

New Business Account Handler
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C&C Insurance Brokers Limited

d. 0161 406 4721 t. 0161 406 4800  www.cc-insure.com

It is important your building is insured
for the correct rebuild cost. C‘&(:g

INSURANCE BROKERS

C&C Insurance Brokers Ltd is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority, under firm reference number 309053. You may check this on the FCA register by visiting the FCA website
www.fca.org.uk/register.

Correspondence address: C&C Insurance Brokers Ltd, Bridge House, 80-82 Compstall Road, Romiley, Stockport, Cheshire. SK6 4DE. C&C Insurance Brokers Ltd registered in England & Wales with number
4439084.

This communication is sent in confidence and is intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and so not necessarily
represent those of C&C Insurance Brokers Ltd. Its contents are confidential and may be protected in law and any unauthorised use, copy or disclosure of it may be unlawful. Please advise the sender of any error(s)
in transmission of this communication immediately.

Internet communications are not secure and therefore C&C Insurance Brokers Ltd does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message. While C&C Insurance Brokers Ltd operates anti-virus
programmes and have taken every reasonable precaution to minimise virus risks, it cannot accept liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of software viruses. You should always carry out your own
virus checking procedure before opening any attachment.

Registered office: C&C Insurance Brokers Ltd, Bridge House, 80-82 Compstall Road, Romiley, Stockport, Cheshire, SK6 4DE

Replies to this email may be monitored by C&C Insurance Brokers Ltd for operational or Business Reasons.

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?
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ﬂ (#1626294989) 1626293640_Schedule - Property Owners Adjustment Policy from Victor Insurance.pdf
343K
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